
June 25, 1974

William E. Garner, Esq.  
Route 4, Box 354 
Scottsboro, Alabama 25768 

In the Matter of Tennessee Valley Authority 
(Bellefonte Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2) 

Docket Nos..60 438 and 50-439 

Dear Bill: 

In your letter of June 17, 1974, you requested that we send you 5 
documents you had requested from TARCOG but had not received.  

We mailed some of the requested documents to you on Tuesday, June 
18, 1974 and the rest on Wednesday, June 19, 1974.  

Sincerely, 

William D. Paton 
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

cc: Elizabeth S. Bowers, Esq.  
Mr. Glenn 0. Bright 
Dr. E, Leonard Cheatum 
Hugh K. Clark, Esq.  
Dr. John H. Manley 
Robert H. Marquis, Esq.  
David G. Powell, Esq.  
Mr. Aubrey V. Godwin
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